
MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSIONOF THE CITY OF
LUPKIN, TEXAS, HELD ON THE 29TH DAY OF OCTOBER1965, AT 12:00 NOON

On the 29th day of October, 1985, the City Commission of the City
of Lufkln, Texas, convened In special meeting In the Council
Chambers of City Hall with the following members thereof, to—wit:

Pltser H. Garrison Mayor
Percy Simond, Jr. Commissioner, Ward No. I
Don Boyd Commissioner, Ward No. 2
Lynn Malone Commissioner, Ward No. 3
Pat Foley Commissioner, Ward No. 4
Jack Gorden, Jr. Commissioner, Ward No. 5
Louis Bronaugh Commissioner, Ward No. 6
Harvey Westerhoim City Manager
Brian Boudreaux Asst. City Manager
Robert Flournoy City Attorney
Atha Stokes Acting City Secretary

being present when the following business was transacted.

I. Meeting was opened by Mayor Garrison.

La AUIMGBLLAUDW22 &MhZU&hIU At UUIAIL
Mayor Garrison stated that the first order of business was the
authorization of Certificates of Obligation In the amount of
$4,000,000 for the new City Hall building and renovation of the
existing building.

In response to question by Mayor Garrison, City Attorney Bob Flournoy
stated that he had reviewed the Ordinance and everything was in order.

Motion was made by Commissioner Don Boyd and seconded by Commissioner
Pat Foley that Ordinance authorizing the Issuance of the Certificates
of Obligation In the amount of $4,000,000 be approved as presented.
A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.

ha WMUMI= DIM LU! MALL: IDIJILI £ lIlEttlil
Mayor Garrison stated that the Commission now had for consideration a
Resolution approving the low bidder and authorizing the execution of
the agreement.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that the one question that had come up
regarding the Contract was about liquidated damages and as it was bid
there was no provision for liquidated damages. City Attorney Flournoy
stated that that does not mean that the Contractor Is not still liable
for damages that occur as a result of going over the contract days.
City Attorney Floumoy stated that he had talked today with Jack
Weiner, general counsel for the architect, to get their feelings about
It and they feel that In the Contract liquidated damages must be
reasonable. City Attorney Flournoy stated that If the liquidated dam-
ages are too high and not reasonable In the eyes of the Court, they
would be considered as a penalty and not enforceable. City Attorney
Floumoy stated that In his opinion the City was not giving up any-
thing by not having liquidated damages specified in the document.
City Attorney Flournoy stated that If the City wanted to put In a
liquidated damages clause In the Contract and the Contractor did not
agree then the City would have to go for a rebid.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that in his opinion It was not neces-
sarily fatal or In bad Judgment to be handled this way because (I)
if they go over their time all their funds are held up until the job
Is completed. and (2) the City still has whatever rights we had at
law and equity or damages.

DATE 10/29/85 PAGE 1



City Attorney ~lournoy stated that several years ago wn.n the City had
a problem with the water tower there was a liquidated danages pro-
vision In that Contract and the City was locked into the liquidated
damages provision which was not nearly adequate to cover the actual
damages the City suffered. City Attorney Flournoy stated that there
Is a good side and bad side to the liquidated damages provision.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that otherwise the Pesolutlo’s is In
order awarding the Contract. City Attorney Flournoy stated that the
changes handed to him at the beginning of the reetin~ by Jerrj Hill
are In regard to payment being wade to the Contractor with the Certif-
icates and riot In cash. City Attorney Flournoy stated that on the
original Contract there was an asterisk and a note saying that part of
the payments are being paid with Certificates of Obligation and To,
Wolf’s people felt they should be more specific in regard to how the
payment was to be done and they spelled It out in a full paragraph.

Cowuissioner Percy Simond stated that he felt the Mayor did a good job
of articulating the feeling of the Council at the Vast meetl’ia. Cor-
missioner Simond stuted that his impression was that City Attorney
Flournoy was goinq to core back with a liquidated daraje provislor In
the Contract. City Attorney Flournoy stated that he had misunderstood
and thought that he aas to find out if it was illegal to put in a
liquIdated damage provision in the Contract and If they lid that they
could also have a repository type provIsion where if they eent under
the number of Contract days they could have son kini of bonus.

City Attorney Flournoy stated that the Contract submitted to TrIb%le
C Stephens stated that If they did not complete the work in 450 days
all work completed after that point in tin would not be paid for un-
tIl 311 the work was completed.

In response to question by Comuissioner Lynn Malone, City Attorney
Flournoy stated that the good thing about having the liquidated dau—
age provision Is that if the damages we suffer by going over the time
limit Is greater than the anount that we agree on as Uouifltel dun—
ages Is you are obviously leavIu’g something on the table. City At-
torney Flournoy stated that if the City agrees on 1100 a day as liqui-
dated damages and It turns out that damages are $1,004’ a day, we would
be lIiuited to the $100 a day that we agreed on.

Mayor Garrison st~te1 that in his opinIon the city was helpless In
this situation and wished that these things had been pointed out
before they were actually Included In the bid Contract.

‘Iayor Garrison stated that he was very dIsappointed ii the Contract
and felt that the City was locked ln~.

Jerry Hill stated that hIs firm had not used ‘ Contract with the
liquIdated damages 2rovlsIon In the last ‘Eve years.

Mayor Garrison stated that he was disappointed that the City’s at-
torneys did not have any Input or were allowed to be Involved In the
wrIting of the Contract.

Jerry Hill stated that the Contractor woull provide him with a qraph
showing their progress and he would personally keep tha Coewnisslon
Informed as to whether the Contractor was behind schedule. r. Hill
stated that the City was deal ins with a qualified contractor and that
he did not have any reservations about the sItuatIon. Pr. Hill stated
that the City would have a it retainaqe that could be withheld until
the job was coupletel.

Mayor Garriton st’ted that in his opinior it would he in the best in-
terest of the City to have a llauidated damages clause in the Con-
tract.

CowuIssioner Sinond stated that he was hell pleased with the plans

for the new City Hall and he appreciated the fact that Yr. Hill had

PAr2 2DAlE 10/29/95



taken the time to personally ~o over the plans with hiT. Commis~
sioner Simond stated that he was not pleased at all wit~h the ccwple-
tion clause in the Contract and he agreed with the ~ayor that it w~s
a disgrace that the City has to be put in a “take it or leave it”
pos i t i on

tiotion was made by Commissiner Pat Foley and seconded hy Commissioner
Don ~oyd that Contract of Tribble S Stephens be accepted as the lo~
bidder for ~he construction of the new City hail and enlargement of
the old City [all. A unanimous affirmative vote wa~ recorded~

Commissioner $iaond stated that he was voting for the Contract with
deep reservations about it. Mayor Carrison stated that he would also
like to record his own deep reluctance in approving the Contract
without the liquidated damages provision.

4. There being no further business for considerations meet inn ad-
journed at 12:45 .m.

A Tfl~ ~yr

er ison — yor

— City Secretary


